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Republic of tbérﬂbﬁippines
Bepartment of Education

REGIONI
d SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. %2 s.2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff
Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: - March 17, 2021
Subject: CONDUCT OF THE NATIONAL QUALIFYING EXAMINATION FOR
SCHOOL HEAD

1. This is in reference to the issued DM-PHROD-2021-081 and Regional
Memorandum No. 222, s. 2021 also known as Conduct of the National
Qualifying Examination for School Head (NQESH), please be informed that the
NQESH will be conducted this Fiscal Year 2021. Schedule and other related
details will be announced in the second quarter of this year.

2. Moreover, to assist our aspiring personnel, the Schools Division Office will be
conducting Online Mini-lectures on the Philippine Professional Standards for
School Heads and School-based Management. Interested personnel are
enjoined to register using this link: https://tinyurl.com/MLPPSSHSBM.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is

desired.

AGUE . FERNANDEZ, CESO VI
ssistant Schools Division Superintendent
fficer-In-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintepdent
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